

MessageFrom: David [david@waitt.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2004 10:59 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: MetroFi STA 0537-EX-ST-2004 Reference Email #3027

Mr. Kennedy,

CONF # EL617896
STA 0537-EX-ST-2004
Email reference number 3027

I been having trouble uploading the attached PDF file via the Commission web site.

Could you please enter the attached file as Public Exhibit II for Metrofi STA File Number 0537-EX-ST-2004.

The attached file addresses your concerns in email reference number 3027

I appreciate you entering this exhibit for me! If there are any additional questions, please do not hesitate to email or call me at 408 832 7053.

On behalf of Metrofi,

David Waitt



To: Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

Subject: Experimental License / Public Exhibit II
Change in Quantity of Requested Radios

Date: 3 September 2004

Gentlemen,

This purpose of this exhibit is to address the inquiry below received from the Commission on 2 Sept 2004

If additional information / clarification is required, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "David Waitt", is positioned above the printed name.

David Waitt
Consultant Representing MetroFi
david@waitt.us

FCC: Please justify the need to request 800 units for one vendor and 350 units from the other whereas previously only 350 units for each vendor was requested. Accordingly, it would seem that the current quantity should be at most 700 units since one vendor was removed.

Metrofi: Currently, two vendors are being evaluated; indeed, this is fewer than what was requested in the original STA. While the number of vendors has decreased, the need to deploy the test network over the previously specified area (and various terrains) has not changed, nor has the required density of radios (radios / Km²). In order to maintain the same required coverage area and density, it is necessary to obtain more radios from one of the vendors.

Metrofi did not feel it was necessary to significantly increase the total number of radios originally requested, thus, the quantity of radios is still approximately what was requested initially.